
Rt. 12, Frederick, 14. 21101 
6/19/79 

David A. Lovett 
6036 N. Albany 
Chicago, Ill 60659 

Dear lir, Lovett, 

You list of the books is correct but it does not idsdify the difforont editions. 
For ommple, I pUoliohed four printings of Whitaw ash beforDell reDrinted it, which you 
include, but you give only one edition of Whitewash IV. One was published at HYattstown, 
republication was at Frederick. 

The other POst Marto= were parts of the final book that was printed. They were 
31m1ted zeros editions, some uncorrected. I may have sore in storage, probably not all. 
If I have any tho cost of replacing them locally would be a little more than 170 a 
page, a very high price, so! I'v not searching until I heara from you 1)=.1;nm-2 on this. 

I'm keeping copies for archival deposit, no other purpoe. 

Tail', I am aware of the essentially meaningless manner of biblioilraphies to list 
a city, which does not enable the user to locate a publisher, you will be erating 
useless futilities in giving as our addreee the tiny village we left almost 12 years 
ago, one that does not oven have a post office. I suapst you use a footnote to 
avoid tl-o? waste of tine of those who may use your bibliography. 

Only Ositald in New Orleans is out of print. 

Sincerely, 


